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The First National Bank of Eddy, a 55'x85' two-story brick building at
the intersection of Fox and Canal Streets in Carlsbad, New Mexico, was
erected in 1890 from plans drawn by architect E. Krause of El Paso, Texas.
Carlsbad, originally named Eddy in honor of early settler Charles B. Eddy,
is best known today for the extensive potash mines found nearby and as the
nearest community to Carlsbad Caverns National Park, a world renowned tourisc
attraction. The bank with its cast iron trim and simulated stone work is ¢
interesting example of a late 19th century Victorian business building and
recalls the early period of growth and development of the town and the
surrounding area.

When the building was erected by contractors Caples and Hammer of El1 Pasc
it was designed to provide offices for the Pecos Valley Irrigation and
Improvement Co. on the second story while the first floor was divided betwee
the company's subsidiaries which included a railroad, a town development
company and the bank. Topped by a parapet which concealied the slightly
sloping metal roof, the sixteen-inch thick walls were made of locally
produced brick whose color ranged from yellow to dark pink. The footings
under the exterior walls are stone laid without mortar on which the walls
were placed. Because of extremely heavy rainfall in 1941-42, water puddled
around the footings at the northwest corner of the building which caused
settling of the foundation, some cracks in the north wall near the corner ar
a large crack near the center of the west wall. No additional settling has
taken place since then and the building has been judged to be structurally
sound.

The northeast quarter of the lower level was occupied by the bank and hac
"an iron front and large plate glass windows," according to the Eddy Argus ¢
January 24, 1891. The main -éntrance to the bank at the corner of the
building was flanked by cast iron columns, made by Scherpe and Koken of St.
Louis, crowned by a low pediment incorporated in the sheet metal string
course separating the first and second floors. Plate glass windows separate
by cast iron columns facing both Fox and Canal Streets opened into the bank.
The offices which faced Fox Street had double windows with a label molding ¢
brick. :

The south half of the first floor was occupied by the Pecos Valley Town
Co. Entrance to these offices was through double doors at the southeast
corner of the building which opened from Canal Street. The doors were set 1
an arch framed by sheet metal columns and topped by a pediment. The offices
of the Pecos Valley Railway occupied the northwest portion of the lower
floor. The double doors at the northwest corner, topped by a fanlight were
set in a semicircular arch of stone. The sixteen-foot high ceilings were of
pressed metal.

The brick facade of the second floor was separated from that of the first
floor by sheet metal trim painted to resemble stone. The windows of the
second floor were capped by a semicircular arch and were placed singly and 1
groups of two or three. There was a sill course and a continuous lintel of
brick. The double windows above the doorway at the southeast corner on
Canal Street were capped by a fanlight and a semicircular arch and defined

(See Continuation Sheet Page #1)
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by pilasters of brick. The section was topped by a small pediment within the
sheet metal trimming the parapet. The double windows above the main doors of
the Pecos Railway Company at the northwest corner on Fox Street were capped
by arches and the continuous lintel of the other second floor windows. The
section was defined by brick pilasters and topped by a triangular gable
extending above the level of the parapet.

The window at the northeast corner of the building, slightly larger than
the other second floor windows, was set within a brick arch. A stone above
the window read, "First National Bank."” A painted sheet metal cornice ran
the length of the wall and it was topped by sheet metal trim which defined
the parapet. A large pyramid of sheet metal rose above the parapet at the
northeast corner.

Entrance to the second floor offices of the Pecos Irrigation and Improve-
ment Company was by an open stairway framed by cast iron columns on Canal
Street. The stairway was later closed with double doors. The stair led to ¢
hallway on the second floor which ran the length of the building with offices
on either side. The Eddy Argus reported on August 16, 1890:

The company headquarters have been moved to the new building, and
things are being put in shape. The auditing department will occupy
the north rooms upstairs, while the legal department will have rooms
on the south side....The rooms are all large, well lighted and airy,
and the boys can work in them with great satisfaction.

According to the Argus, the bank was furnished by Buchanan and Powers of
El Paso in a style equal to any in the Southwest. The interior was finished
with red cherry paneling and "its rich ornamental brass trimmings, renders
the interior both unique and handsome." The cashier's office and the
director's room, also "elegantly furnished," featured two marble fireplaces
trimmed with brass. The two-story vault, measuring 9 1/2 feet by 11 feet,
manufactured by the Hall Safe Company, was located in the center of the
building and both the bank and the second floor offices had access to it.

The present owner of the building, the Carlsbad Irrigation District, is
now engaged in a program of renovation which includes plans to restore its
original appearance as much as possible. The cherry paneling and its brass
trim has been removed but other woodwork remains and is in good condition.
The walls of the second floor offices are in situ and the original doors and
brass hardware are still intact. One interior wall and some of the pressed
metal ceiling on the first floor have been removed but the marble fireplaces
are still in place. Paint covering the exterior walls has recently been
taken off and some of the exterior woodwork has been refurbished. At one
time the doorway to the bank was altered but the original doors have been
recovered and will be returned to their position. The double doors to the
old railroad office, however, have been lost and replaced by a single door
flanked by glass bricks.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The First National Bank of Eddy, originally the headquarters of a late
19th century business conglomerate promoted by local rancher and entrepreneu
Charles B. Eddy, was erected in 1890 in the southeastern New Mexico town now
called Carlsbad. Both the town, founded in 1888, and the surrounding county
which was formed the following year were named for Eddy, a leading citizen o
the lower Pecos Valley. In 1899 the town was re-named Carlsbad because of
the mineral content and supposed therapeutic qualities of nearby springs
similar to those of the famous spa in Bohemia. Eddy envisioned a metamor-
phosis of the arid plains of southern New Mexico to be achieved by a
tremendous irrigation project involving hundreds of thousands of acres
watered by the Pecos and its tributaries. Subsidiary projects included a
railroad, a town development company and a bank. To make his dream a realit
he was able to attract important capitalists with access to eastern money
markets notably James J. Hagerman of Colorado Springs. Although the project
met with initial success and was the most significant factor in the develop-
ment of tihe Pecos Valley from Roswell, New Mexico to the Texas border, it
ultimately proved to be undercapitalized and after suffering the ravages of
floods and the vicissitudes of recurring financial crises, all the companies
involved were forced to reorganize before their development was complete.
Despite these problems the bank building remains as .an interesting
architectural reminder of this historic period.

Born in Otsego County, New York in 1857 Charles B. Eddy was drawn westwar
as a young man and after ranching briefly in Colorado established himself in
the Seven Rivers area of southeastern New Mexico in the early 1880's where
he was joined by his brother John A. Eddy. Realizing that the shortage of
rainfall in that locality would deter any important agricultural development
the Eddys took out a small experimental irrigation ditch from the Rio Pecos
a few miles above the site of the town which would soon bear their name.
Although it was believed as early as the 1850's that irrigation was possible
in that area either from the Pecos watershed or the artesian basin in the
northern part of the region, such inncvations were impossible for several
decades because of Indian depredations and the lack of capital among early
settlers. Among those who were intrigued by the possibilities, however, was
frontier lawman Pat F. Garrett who had achieved national fame in 1881 as the
killer of Billy the Kid and who was also experimenting with irrigation along
the Hondo, a tributary which joined the Pecos east of Roswell.

Eddy and Garrett joined forces to enlarge and promote these early efforts
and in 1888 recruited newspaperman Charles W. Greene to publicize the venture
the three partners forming the Pecos Valley Irrigation and Investment Co.
The new organization hired engineers to provide studies for the necessary

(See Continuation Sheet Page 2)
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dams, flumes and canals prior to issuing a large block of common stock.
Lacking the education and imagination of his associates, Garrett soon droppec
out and, following an unsuccessful campaign for sheriff of Chaves County,
left New Mexico for a time. One of the first investors to be attracted to
the scheme was Robert W. Tansill, a mid-westerner recently moved to Colorado
Springs who was anxious to reinvest some of the profits he had acquired
manufacturing "Punch" five cent cigars in Chicago. More important than his
financial contribution, however, was his introduction of Eddy to James John
Hagerman, another new resident of Colorado Springs.

Hagerman had already enjoyed success in developing the iron ore deposits
of the Menominee Range of northern Michigan and was to know other triumphs ir
exploiting the Molly Gibson silver mine and building the Colorado and Midlanc
Railway to Leadville and Aspen. The magnitude of the challenge offered by
the charismatic Eddy in the Pecos Valley was more than Hagerman could with-
stand, however, and th¥Xough his initial investment following his first tour
of the area in 1889 was only $40,000, he was soon deeply involved.

By October 1890 the following advertisement was appearing regularly in
The Eddy Argqus:

Water is King

The Pecos Irrigation and Improvement Company is now engaged in
the most GIGANTIC IRRIGATION ENTERPRISE in the West.

Its canals will reclaim more than 200,000 acres of wonderfully
fertile land.

LIMESTONE SOIL, PLENTY OF WATER, ABUNDANT SUNSHINE...

Water rights are now selling for $10 per acre, payable in ten
installments. Only $1.25 per acre annual water rent...

During the same year construction was begun on the Pecos Valley Railway
which extended north from the Texas and Pacific main line at Pecos, Texas
to the new town of Eddy. However, another three years elapsed before the
track was completed to Roswell in 1894. Ultimately the line was continued
to Amarililo and was absorbed by the Santa Fe in 1901. The two-story bank
building was also erected in 1890 providing offices for the irrigation
company, the railroad and several subsidiaries besides the bank itself.
Extra space was utilized by various officials of newly formed Eddy County
prior to the construction of a courthouse. On January 22, 1891 the bank
opened for business with Charles B. Eddy, president, Wm. P. Bonbright, vice-
president and H. P. Brown, cashier. First day deposits exceeded $7,000.

Despite the rapid influx of settlers into the newly developed farms and
towns the enormity of the project which extended for over 100 miles down the
valley from Roswell created an unceasing need for additional capital which
was becoming increasingly difficult to raise. Business conditions were

(See Continuation Sheet Page 3)
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further clouded in 1893 by a general financial panic and the repeal of the

Sherman Act which had an advérse effect on Hagerman's Colorado silver
interests. The situation was complicated by friction between Hagerman and
Eddy who was beginning to withdraw somewhat from all aspects of the project.
On August 5, 1893 a flood brought about by torrential summer rains in the
valley demolished Avalon Dam six miles north of Eddy andaﬁuge flume just
below it which carried water across the Pecos to irrigate the western sector
of the project.

Although Hagerman and other officials were quick to issue reassuring
statements and reconstruction was bequn immediately, this was a blow from
which the project never completely recovered. The financial outlays neces-
sary to rebuild the improvements destroyed by the flood and complete those
works already in progress were beyond the means of private capital even for
such a redoubtable financier as Hagerman. In 1896 the bank was forced to
close its doors following a run by depositors, a move which also embarrassed
Eddy County because its funds were deposited there. Two years later the
Pecos Irrigation and Improvement Co. went into receivership with early
investor Robert W. Tansill appointed receiver by Judge Charles A. Leland of
Socorro. It was believed that by dividing the system into northern and
southern divisions, economies could be made which would make each division a
workable unit.

Ultimately all of the projects undertaken by Eddy and Hagerman would be
successful. A new financial institution, the Bank of Eddy, moved into the
old building in 1898 with C. Q. Chandler of Medicine Lodge, Kansas as
president. After a period of receivership the railroad was continued from
Roswell to Amarillo and became part of the Santa Fe system. 1In 1906 the
water rights and irrigation works of the Pecos Valley Irrigation and Improve-
ment Co. were purchased by the U.S. Reclamation Service and with adeguate
financing and engineering expertise the project was completed. Although
Eddy and Hagerman were unable to carry their programs to fruition it was
their vision and enterprise which made them possible.

Today the original bank building remains as the main office of the
Carlsbad Irrigation District, the final realization of the program launched
almost 100 years ago.
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